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Malave, Erin

From: Jo Burbridge [JBurbridge@fishersauls.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:22 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Tri-S Marine Services, Inc. Document Number: P10000015216/Change of Address

Could you please change the address as well as the address of the directors/officers to reflect this correct address for the
above referenced corporation as detailed below:

476 Bath Club Blvd North
North Redington Beach, Florida 33708

The address is currently listed as 475 Bath Club Blvd North which is incorrect.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Many thanks for your assistance.

Jo Burbridge

Corporate Paralegal

Fisher & Sauls, P.A.

100 2nd Ave. South, Suite 701
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
Phone (727) 822-2033

Fax  (727) 822-1633

jburbridge@fishersauls.com

Circular 230 Disclaimer: To insure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, you are informed that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication {(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of aveiding tax-related penalties under the
Intemnal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related maiters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, printing or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail. Thank you.

N L 2 Tah Fal




